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June 13, 2022 
 

 
Mr. Stephen Baginski, President/CEO 
Kaikor Construction Group, Inc. 
94-1388 Moaniani Street, #401 
Waipahu, Hawaii  96797 
Via E-Mail:  steve@kaikor.com 

   
 

Dear Mr. Baginski: 

REVISED 
Award of Contract 

Public Service Building Fencing and Stairway to Birkhimer Emergency  
Operation Center, State of Hawaii, Department of Defense 

Hawaii Emergency Management Agency, Job No. CA-202107-C 
 

The award for the above contract is being revised from $396,191.00 to $381,191.00 
due to subsequent change with extra costs and subject to the availability of funds. 
  
Please be advised that this letter is not an official notice to proceed with the work.  You 
will be contacted by the Project Manager to arrange for a pre-construction meeting. 
Please provide a listing of your sub-contractors with their contract amounts and their 
percentage of the total project to Alexsis Allen by email at theasius.a.allen@hawaii.gov.  
 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Wade T. Ishii 
Acting Chief Engineering Officer 

 


